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From: Horton, Vanessa

To: Brown, Don; McGill, Richard

Subject: FW: Quick question re: classification of Ameren"s CCRSI
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 3:55:13 PM

Don,

Could you please docket this in R20-19 as a public comment from IEPA to Jonathan Eastvold at JCAR?
Thank you,

Vanessa

From: Diers, Stefanie <Stefanie.Diers@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 3:51 PM

To: Eastvold, Jonathan C. <JonathanE@ilga.gov>; Zeivel, Christine <Christine.Zeivel@illinois.gov>
Cc: McGill, Richard <Richard.McGill@illinois.gov>; Horton, Vanessa <Vanessa.Horton@|llinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Quick question re: classification of Ameren's CCRSI

Hi. Column E shows whether or not a CCRSI was closed, as defined in proposed
Section 845.120, at the time the Board questions were posed to the Agency
and the date closure was completed, while Column G shows how the CCRSI is
defined by proposed Section 845.120. Note that all CCRSI labeled as “inactive
closed” in Column G have a closure completion date before October 2015 in
Column E.

| have included the Board on this email, so this response can be added into the
hearing record as a public comment.

Thanks,

Stefanie

From: Eastvold, Jonathan C. <JonathanE@ilga.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 1:04 PM

To: Diers, Stefanie <Stefanie.Diers@Illinois.gov>; Zeivel, Christine <Christine.Zeivel@illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] Quick question re: classification of Ameren's CCRSI

Stefanie and Christine --

I’'m looking at the chart on p. 181 of IEPA’s pre-filed answers, and am confused: How can closure be
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complete on Hutsonville A, and Meredosia Fly Ash and Bottom Ash (column E) but yet none of the
three are shown as closed in column G? Has their status always been Inactive, or has it changed
after USWAG, the adoption of Sec. 22.59, or the proposal of this Part?

Thanks in advance for your help.
Sincerely,

Jonathan

Jonathan C. Eastvold, Ph.D.
Rules Analyst Il
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